Education

WWW.ROHITSAI.COM.NP

Mr. Janak Deep Parajuli Managing Director / Publisher Web TV Khabar Anamnagar, Kathmandu

Mr. Sagar Sapkota IT Director UNIAS Inc. Fukuoka, Japan

Ms. Sonna Amatya CEO Full Circle Pvt. Ltd. Bishalnagar, Kathmandu

About Me

I'm a Creative designer who can help your company create stunning visuals. As someone with an IT background and working in graphic design for over five years, I have experience working in graphics, UI /UX design, and motion graphic design.

I have knowledge of the right tools and expertise to design printables, digital designs, and software UI prototypes.

Education

Nobel Academy, Baneshor, Kathmandu (+2, Management, Computer Science) Year of 2013-2015 - 70% (First Division)

Leeds Beckett University, UK (Bachelors of Science Hons. in Computing / IT) Year of 2019 - 72% (First Class Honours)

Experience

Frontend Developer, Content Creator (HoneyGuide) 2015-2016

Started working as Frontend Developer and designed travel tech websites and also designed different contents for mobile app, websites and social medias.

Frontend Developer (Nepotech / Smart Solution) 2016-2017

Started working as Frontend Developer and worked on few fin tech websites modules.

IT Officer / Digital Marketing Manager (Web TV Khabar) 2017-2019

Started working as IT Manager in Web TV Nepal (under central media group), managed IT Infrastructures, managed different servers, networks and CCTV (Surveillance System). Planned various digital Marketing campaign and designed various designs for social medias and printables.

REGIONAL PROJECT HEAD / UI/UX Designer (UNIAS INC. JAPAN) 2020-2021

Managed IT Projects outsourced from JAPAN in NEPAL. Managed IT teams to deliver IT Projects at given timeframe. Developed various projects like Food Delivery Web App, Influencer Social Media, Hospital Project, Online Casino Project, etc. using PHP Laravel Framework.

SR. GRAPHIC DESIGNER (FULL CIRCLE) 2022-Ongoing

Designed various creative designs for social medias, printables, packaging products, motion graphics videos, etc. for different commercial banks of Nepal, Logistics Companies and Food Production companies. Assist junior designers and review the works of them.



ROHIT SAI

CREATIVE DESIGNER (Graphics, UI/UX, Motion)

Technical Skills

- Graphic Design / UI & UX Design (Photoshop / Illustrator / InDesign / XD / INVISION / FIGMA)
- Website Design & Development (HTML / CSS / Javascript / PHP)
- Knowledge of Database System (SQL) and local server (XAMPP)
- Knowledge of motion graphics and video editing tools like After Effects and Premier Pro
- Project Management Tools like Trello, MS Visio, MS Project, etc.
- Photography, Videography and Photo / Video Editing

Non - Technical Skills

Leadership, Deligation, Organization, Work on Pressure, Time Management, Planning, Public Speaking, Active Listening, Communication Skills, Problem Solving

DOB

1996 December 15

Address

Maitidevi, Kathmandu, Nepal.

Contact

websrohit@gmail.com (+977) 9813816712







